


Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- [FETCH Jobs](#)
- [Post Profile](#)
- [Candidates](#)
- [Recruiter Registration](#)
- [Recruiter Login](#)

Follow us on:   

[View Profile](#)

**View Profile**

<b>Charles F Scribner</b> (US Citizen) <span style="float: right;"><b>Posted by: Individual</b></span>		Tot Exp : 10 Yrs US Exp : 10 Yrs	<b>Preferred Employment</b>	Available as of Jan-20-11  <a href="#">Email [Check Availability]</a>  <a href="#">Forward Profile/Resume</a>  <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Save in Scratchpad</a>   <a href="#">Download Resume Only for Premium Access</a>
Sys Admin/Network;	NT Admin	Salary : Market Rate : Market	Corp-Corp <span style="color: red;">✗</span> W2 Contract <span style="color: red;">✗</span> W2-Permanent <span style="color: green;">✓</span> 1099 Contract <span style="color: red;">✗</span> Need H1B <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	
Seymour, CT Relocation : <b>NO</b> Pref. State(s) : CT	Ph(C) : +1-203-308-6133 Ph(H) : +1-203-732-3976 Ph(W) : +1-203-493-8467			
DR > 10 yrs Windows 2003 > 6 yrs	SAN > 6 yrs LAN > 6 yrs	Security > 3 yrs Windows 2008 > 1 yrs	unix > 1 yrs Windows NT > 6 yrs	
EMC, Data Center, SAN, Security, ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Unix, Windows 2003, Desk Top, DR, LAN, Migration, SAP, VMware, Windows 2008, Windows NT				
Preferred Time to Call : Flexible - AnyTime on Cell +1-203-308-6133 Corp-Corp Info : Notes :				
Domain Experience : <b>IT/Software</b>				

**Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)**

Chuck Scribner  
 210 Roosevelt Drive Seymour, CT 06483  
 Home  
 Cell  
 Email:

**IT Infrastructure Systems Administrator**  
 A skilled professional with an extensive working knowledge of IT infrastructure supporting the global manufacturing community and demonstrating the ability to manage projects from inception to implementation. Refined in the art of interfacing with business partners to understand their needs and deliver value added technologies. Valued team resource recognized for strengths in IT infrastructure processes and collaboration with internal and external customers while striving to maintain a culture based on business processes.

**Summary of Qualifications**  
 Over 10 years of experience in designing and administrating Microsoft enterprise environments. Superior troubleshooting and technical support abilities with migrations, network connectivity, email, security and database applications in corporate IT server environments. Develop exceptional relationships with co-workers, management and end users.

**CORE COMPETENCIES**  
 IT Infrastructure Data center Servers SAN FDA Validation Requirements Sarbanes Oxley Compliance M&A Integration

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**  
  
 Covidien/Surgical Devices, North Haven, CT – Various Positions ? 1989 – Present  
 Covidien is a global leader in developing, manufacturing and distributing medical devices and supplies, diagnostic imaging agents, pharmaceuticals and other healthcare products. U.S. Surgical was acquired by Tyco International and Covidien was formed in 2007 when Tyco International separated into three publicly traded companies.  
  
 Server Administrator (December 2005 – Present)  
 Responsibilities include administering Microsoft Servers (2008, 2003, 2000, NT4) supporting the Covidien/Surgical Devices global business.  
 Specific Accomplishments  
 Virtualization of global product labeling system using VMware ESX server resulting in 60% increase in platform efficiency.  
 Conversion of corporate records retention system from legacy Windows NT and 2000 servers to EMC Centera Content Addressed Storage technology.  
 Assisted in relocation of the divisional data center to the corporate data center via McData fiber switch transfer technology.  
 Technical support in several merger and acquisition projects for the business unit absorbing new infrastructure into the corporate Active Directory domain.  
 Responsible for providing technical guidance and support to several domestic and global locations on the corporate LAN.  
 Upgraded production backup servers both domestically and globally to Backup Exec 12.5 on Windows 2003 and 2008 server platforms.  
 Technical lead for the implementation of EMC Clariion Storage Area Network technology into the server infrastructure resulting in doubling of available storage capacity.  
 Participated in Disaster Recovery exercises designed to lessen Covidien's vulnerability to unforeseen natural or man-made events. Responsible for recovering business critical processes utilizing restore and virtualization processes to minimize interruption to day to day business functionality.  
  
 IT Security Administrator (June 2004 – December 2005)  
 Responsibilities include daily administration of systems and user IDs which include creation, deletion, modification, resets or extension.  
 Specific Accomplishments

Technical lead on project to convert US Surgical Internet portal from a UNIX based Proxy Server to a Covidien standard Microsoft Internet Security & Acceleration Server.

Participated in conversion from Norton to McAfee as the Covidien standard desktop and server anti-virus platform.

Technical lead on a project to convert R&D Engineering file transfer utility website from UNIX based to a Covidien Standard Windows Active Directory based extranet environment.

Email Administrator (August 1999 – June 2004)

Responsibilities include daily administration and to work across various business departments to investigate any reports of problems with the email system.

Specific Accomplishments

Technical lead on implementation of collaborative fax solution to interface with SAP batch for invoice delivery while maintaining the ability to receive outside faxes into email inboxes.

Participant in migration of 1500+ email users from US Surgical standard Netscape email platform to corporate standard Microsoft Exchange email with minimum impact to the end user community.

Participant in Covidien wide upgrade from Exchange 5.5 to Exchange 2003 email platforms.

Provided Help Desk with FAQs designed to identify and resolve issues encountered upon initial attempt to login to email post conversion.

IT Help Desk Analyst (February 1997 – August 1999)

Responsibilities include providing front line technical support and resolving user issues via phone, email and fax.

Specific Accomplishments

Implementation of ticket tracking system designed to match calls into the help desk with resolutions using keyword searches of past logged calls resulting in more timely identification and tracking of chronic issues.

Computer Operations Supervisor (January 1989 - February 1997)

Responsibilities include supervising computer operators during daily batch processing cycles.

Specific Accomplishments

Implemented scripts to assist computer operators with offsite backup tape rotations and maintenance.

Identified as an effective operator and promoted within 2 weeks of start date to assume role of supervisor for night shift.

EDUCATION / TRAINING / OTHER

Professional Training:

Microsoft Windows Server 2008 Administration

Microsoft Windows Server 2003 Administration

Microsoft Exchange 2003 Administration

EMC Clariion \ SAN Management

EMC Centera \ CAS Management

Guidelines for Validation Testing

Sarbanes-Oxley Process Design

Education:

Sacred Heart University – Fairfield, CT

Attended courses towards an Information Technology degree.

Darien High School – Darien, CT

Volunteering:

American Red Cross – Blood Donor

Jobs by Category:

Java J2EE Jobs

Mainframe Jobs

Database Developer Jobs

Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs

Web / Internet Jobs

DBA's Jobs

Oracle Apps Jobs

Embedded System Jobs

Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs

C++, VC++ Jobs

SAP Jobs

People Soft Jobs

Business Analyst Jobs

System Admin/Network Jobs

Reporting Tools Jobs

Siebel Jobs

QA / Testing Jobs

Project Management Jobs

Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs

EAI - MiddleWare Jobs